JOB SUMMARY REPORT

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD

13 ,KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #03-29,

SINGAPORE 417807.

BILLING
BILL to -

Vehicle NO :

Repair Type :

Repair As Per Surveyor Report:
Material Cost :

Less Repair Items/Adjustment
Special Nett Items :

Total Repair Cost :

Final Repair Cost :

Others
Search Fees (LTA)
Surveyor Fees
Loss of Rental

GW 3468 K
LUMPSUM

$ 4,300.00

$ 4,300.00

b 4,300.00

$ 1,155.60 9 days (include Sat,Sun,waiting PR1&publuc holiday)

Loss Of Use $ -
Total Amount Bill : $ 5,455.60
Approved By : QUEK YONG PHENG Signature:

Date: 21/5/2020



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 5:36 PM

To: Eden Ng Soo Ching

Cc: happyfleet@cowell.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 7264P & GW 3468K ALONG/AT STANLEY STREET

(TWDS BOON TAT STREET) ON 09/04/2019

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19006349/Adv3

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD
20 BENDEMEER ROAD
#03-13/14

BS BENDEMEER CENTRE
SINGAPORE 339914

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 7264P & GW 3468K ALONG/AT STANLEY STREET (TWDS BOON TAT STREET) ON
09/04/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GW 3468K against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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13 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #03-29, Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417807
Tel : 6702 4282 , 6844 1184 Fax : 6702 4202
Email : admin@aceauto.com.sg
Website : www.aceauto.com.sg

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

TO:MR / MRS

RE:ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE

NOS: GW3GHSK , SMET64P K $33 840D ALONG
Sharioy  Shreet ON 09 Apol g @ 10: 18
J
I/WE 7 ¢ plumbing Avd Engineeng,_ NRIC / Passport No: C024(2)W
Owner of vehicle no. R T hereby authorize you to commence

repair to the said vehicle forthwith .

1 1/We hereby irrevocably authorize you to demand claims settle receive whatever amount
settled/payable by the insurance and /of third party or to commence legal proceeding, if necessary,
in my name for the costs of repair and loss of use,etc and you appointing any Solicitor to act for me in
respect for the accident claims and all an any amount claimed, received and/or settled shall belong
absolutely to you. I/We agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/our third party claims to you and
my/our Solicitor(to be appointed by you on my/our behalf)shall accept this as my/our irrevocable
authorization to pay the amount compensated direct to you after deduction of their costs on a
Solicitor & Client basis. I/We undertake to co/operate fully with you and my/our Solicitors to see the
claims to as successful conclusion.

2 |/We also irrevocably authorize you to sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and all necessary
papers in connection with the above claims in my/our absence. I/We irrevocable authorize you to
appoint such a firm of Solicitors on my/our behalf as you shall deem fit for the purpose of the third
party/own insurer's claim .

3 1/We undertake to inform you and/or the Solicitors appointed by you on my behalf in the event the
third party's insurance company communicate with me/us directly, orally and in writing and I/We
further undertake not to accept any monies or offer of settlement from the third party's insurers
without first communicating with you and obtaining you consent.

4 My vehicle is repaired by the repairer on my own will without any inducement, threat or promise.

5 Upon settlement of the third party claims and in case the settlement monies was sent to me/us by
the third party's insurance. |/We undertake to pay you and my / our Solicitor the cost of repairs
settled and related expenses and disbursement incurred.

Owner's Signature Witness Signature / Name

(Company's Stamp if applicable)
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13 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #032-29, Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417807
Tel : 6702 4282 , 6844 1184 Fax : 6702 4202
Email : admin@aceauto.com.sg
Website : www.aceauto.com.sg

PAYMENT AUTHORISATION FORM

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm

ACCIDENT ON 04 Apr) o) @ 10:1%
INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS: GW34bsK , sSmex4p X sjjfyqoob
ALONG Stanley  Shveed

I/We (Name)__¥$ Pwwiging And| vajimrin@ ,NRIC/Passport No: 5332w )
The registered owner/driver of vehicle regn.no.___@W¥est which was involved
In the above accident with your insured motor vehicle reg.no._ SM0RL4P X ST38400D

I/We also hereby authorize that any payment due to me/us from the foresaid claim to be paid
to M/S ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD.

I/We hereby indemnify M/S ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD against all claims and /or damages
which may arise from all action taken for and on my/our behalf.

I/We hereby affirmed that above-mentioned statement to be true and correct.

Yours faithfully,

Owner’s Signature
(Company'’s stamp if applicable)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/I have reached
an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$$5.150.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. GW 3468K that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 09/04/2019 (date) along STANLEY STREET involving vehicle no/s SMC
7264P.

This 1s pursuant to the inspection conducted on 10/04/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner P S PLUMBING AND ENGINEERING
(“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. GW_3468K make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I
deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to GW 3468K (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this ___ 24 (day) of July (month) 20 20 (year)

) ,
LR

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

my execution of this Discharge Voucher is or.,
for my claim for property damage and not prejudicia
to any other claims arising from the same accident.



ACE AUTOLUTION PTELTD

13,KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE #03-29,SINGAPORE 417807.
COMPANY REG. NO :201403869W
EMAIL: admin@aceauto.com.sg

TEL: 6844 1184
FAX: 6702 4202

NAME PS PLUMBING AND ENGINEERING DATE 21/5/2020
PROFORMA INVOICE : ACE-034-2020
JOB NO . -
ADDRESS 10 ADMIRALTY STREET #03-29 VEHICLE NO. GW 3468 K
NORTH LINK BUILDING MAKE & MODEL TOYOTA DYNA
SINGAPORE 757695
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY |RATE AMOUNT
1 COST OF REPAIR AS AGREE WITH $ 4,300.00
SURVEYOR
TOTAL $4,300.00
IMPORTANT

Please remit payment within 7 days from the due date

An interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on all overdue amounts
All cheques must be made payable to ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD

(WE ARE NOT GST REGISTERED)

This a computer generated document.No signature is required.




ey

P O Lok ik L
Chiang Kang Enterprises Co. (Pte.) Ltd.:

" 1995 - 2003

&= TGO A PAXT FOR EVEITONY e

TAX INVOICE No. 4 Petain Road, Petain Court Singapore 208086 Tel: 6298 1936, 6294 0246 Fax: 6298 3864
RENTAL OF CARS, VANS, PICK-UPS & LORRIES HiH S8 BSE  pPRRSHEE

GST Reg.No. 19-8304039-K

vwe__ PS5 Plumbing and Bngineeving
HIRER'S PARTICULARS} : J J 1
0

If Di.ﬁ'ercnt From
Section | S Tel:

hereinafter called "the Hirer" hereby confirm having agreed to hire this day from CHIANG KANG ENTERPRISES CO. (PTE.) LTD. hereinafter
called "the Owner" the undermentioned Vehicle at the rental fees as shown below and I further agree that I shall be held responsible for:-
a) THIRD PARTY ONLY MOTOR VEHICLE COVERAGE
the Excess which is the maximum amount of§1500/= to cover for any third party damage or injury claims and also bear the full cost of any damage caused
to the hired Vehicle resulting from any single accident including loss from inability to let the same Vehicle out on hire or loss resulting from theft and
destruction of the Vehicle.
b) COMPREHENSIVE MOTOR VEHICLE COVERAGE
the Excess which is the maximum amount .of$2000/= for any damage caused to the hired Vehicle from any single accident or any loss resulting from third
party damage claim, injury claim, theft or destruction of the Vehicle.
¢) Only persons above 24 years of age with more than2 years driving experience, authorised licensed and signing this agreement may drive the vehicle.
whether or not such damage or loss is by person/persons known or unknown to me or by negligence or any breach by me of the lerms and Conditions of
Hire, hereinafter mentioned and printed at the back hereof:

Vehicle Regn No. SRS (24593 - Rental Agreement SE%H No. A 92121 ]
Section | Hirer's And/Or Driver's Particulars HE% /MBS @A REOBERES 5 l q
e N — Date & TmeOUT 4 ApAl ™
Name:  DShir h SEOBREE :
bt Date & Time IN (§ A’P”I qu N
Address: B“( ‘?7? Taﬂﬂ['l Wm"' '#0}' D'-]’ Chargeable ’ |Rates " Amount N
% . N
8 ‘ 4&@0?’] i C\ Days @s & \Om\ =
ERE/MALE BT , 218 AN
I/C No:/Passport No: (1 ZEDM&’X Driving Licence No:CT 22 8 6 199y Weeks @s
BRE /MAREE Pass BHA _ A
Type of I/C:/Passport: = ; PassDate: 30 Nov 200k Montt. @S5
HEBE ; it V% o
Date of Birth: 0 [i2 | 1492 Place of Issue: S?Og‘t ADD7% GST B\q's,b\\_)
=RIRBEEE $1500/= —ERRBRIEE $2000/= KT /5
a) Third Party Only Policy Excess $1500/= |b) Comprehensive Policy Excess $2000/= | Delivery Fees
SR/ESRE TR 5
Vehicle Must ]?; Returned To Owner's Office By: %:Zl Charge E \ \53%@
HREERR T IRECER e '
Remarks & Payment Records Security Deposit
o Ea ] C
Total Payable ﬁ \ \bb (‘;G
Amount Paid
WERA

Collection Fees/Misc.

IMPORTANT! For Singapore Use only! B o as

e E | %) Val %X\l %I % | F | a3 LARARE U3 RPN = Nt A

Fuel Tank OUT Fuel Tank IN Rates Do Not Include Fuel | Refuelling
SRR 1) e =

Vehicle No: From: To:

SRR 2 e S

Vehicle No: From: To:

IR ks SR hogEEA

Tools Spare Tyre Accessories Total Additional Charges

EEIEA ESEEILA,

Vehicle Issued By: Vehicle Collected By:

NOTE: &

HEEN WD RN ERERBRIEEHSEL—NNEIT -

HIRER AND/OR DRIVER IS LIABLE FOR ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC st

VIOLATIONS. Grand Total

HEETER DS AR /B MERM LR A EHEEATAHINEREES -

HIRER HUST NOT CARRY SAND AND CEMENT ON THE VEHICLE I/We have read and hereby agree to the terms and conditions on both sides of this rental agreement.
BHA EEERHD }/
Date: Signature of Hirer: -




